FISCAL IMPACT STATEMENT ON BILL NO. S. 888
(Doc. No. 18062ab14.docx)

TO: The Honorable John E. Courson, Chairperson, Senate Education Committee
FROM: State Budget Division, Budget and Control Board
ANALYSTS:  Rachael Fulmer
DATE: January 23, 2014 SBD: 2014012
AUTHOR: Senator Campsen PRIMARY CODE CITE: 59-18-355
SUBJECT: Academic Standards Accountability Act
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES:
$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected)
ESTIMATED FISCAL IMPACT ON FEDERAL & OTHER FUND EXPENDITURES:
$0 (No additional expenditures or savings are expected)
BILL SUMMARY:

This Bill amends the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, by adding Section 59-18-355 and amending
Sections 59-18-320 and 59-18-350 concerning recommended revisions and other changes of additions to a
statewide core academic area content standard.

EXPLANATION OF IMPACT:
The State Department of Education and the Education Oversight Committee indicate there is no impact to
the General Fund of this State, as well as to Federal/Other Funds.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT IMPACT:
The State Department of Education indicates there is no impact to the local school districts

SPECIAL NOTES:

None.

Approved by:

SONCVA o

Brenda Hart

Assistant Director, State Budget Division
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